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From: JAYARAM, Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
<ravi.jayaramg I&S i 

Sent: 24 April 2017 14-:05----
To: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST), 
Cc: GIBBS, John (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Doctor V 

(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); SALADI, Murthy (COUNTESS OF 
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); HOLT, Susie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL 
NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Subject: RE: Mr Medland - In confidence 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Thank you Ian, I am replying on behalf of the team after discussions. 

We are happy with the minutes. However, at the start, we had a discussion about our respective understandings of the 
purpose of the meeting which highlighted a discrepancy. We had been led to believe that the purpose of the meeting 
was to help the Trust to frame what needed to be said to the police whereas Mr Medland told us that his brief was to 
discuss whether there was enough in our articulated concerns to make reporting to the police worthwhile. 

We feel that his suggestion of speaking informally with Detective Superintendent Wenham from CDOP would be very 
helpful and would like this to be facilitated as soon as is practicably possible. 

We would also be interested in the outcome of your discussion with Dr Hawdon about what in her view constituted 
"broader forensic review" 

Thanks 

Ravi 

From: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 13 April 2017 11:29 
To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); GIBBS, John (COUNTESS OF 
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Doctor V I (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION 
TRUST); JAYARAM, Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); SALADI, Murthy (COUNTESS 
OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); HOLT, Susie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Mr Medland - In confidence 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear All 

Firstly, thank you for meeting with Mr Medland yesterday; I hope that you found it useful. Please could you confirm 
that you have all received copies of his notes and are happy with them? 
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